DISCLAIMER

Electronic versions of the exhibits in these minutes may
not be complete.

This information is supplied as an informational service
only and should not be relied upon as an official record.

Original exhibits are on file at the Legislative Counsel
Bureau Research Library in Carson City.

Contact the Library at (775) 684-6827 or
library@lcb.state.nv.us.




.. Rar 11 O3 04:Sip

P-1
Post-it* Fax Note , 7671 W;»,/Z?ﬂ 3];1';%2* l LABORATORY ANIMAL MEDICINE
e/ Qdf-/ﬁffmm e ) pr3rmont)) Nelior Biomedical Sclences Bullding/340
Univi of Nevada, R
Py !f-ﬁg&m?ﬁy = yca;/w nenzfﬁi'vada%‘i;%?&ﬁé%
hona # éﬂ -850 homl-?a ’?‘37,“ {775) 7 I
EAX: (775) 7844201
v - 8885 ™ 7bY—4RoC e

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 11, 2003

TO: gssemblyman Tom Collins L , S‘G“s ‘
FROM: ' o

Richard ¢, Sfmmonds, D.V.M., M.S.

SUBJECT: Suggestion for Friendly Amendment to A.B. 191

1. After reviewing the provisions of the subject bill, I
received the following two suggestions for friendly
amendments and believe them to be worthwhile:

a. Page 2, Line 19 - Insert "toxin, toxic chemical®™ after
the word "specimen,"” to read "... specimen, toxin,
toxic chemical, record, data, result of any test or
proprietary ..."

b. Page 2, Line 33 — Insert "agricultural" after the word
"medical,” to read "... facility in which medical,
agricultural, scientific or industrial v

2. Thank you for introducing A.B. 191. I'm loocking fotward
to testifying in favor of its passage and assisting you in
any way necessary to accomplish that goal.
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